
From: NOC Media Monitoring 
' j ''\ ' 

r.) ( --'. ) c' ( c-· ) 

Sent: Wednesdav. Seotember 03. 2008 8:27 AM 

To: kJ(,l) b ( 0 } 
Subject: Republican National ConventiOn-NSS Update #14 

Title: 

Location: 

Affidavit outlines plans for chaos 

St. Paul. Minnesota 

CIR#3 identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

Almost a year to the day before the Republican National Convention began, members of a self-described 

anarchist group gathered to talk about ways to disrupt it, including kidnapping delegates, sabotaging air 

vents at the Xcel Energy Center, blocking bridges and "capturing federal buildings" in Minneapolis and 

St. Paul. 

Unbeknown to the RNC Welcoming Committee, two police infonnants and an undercover investigator 

had infiltrated their ranks, according to an affidavit and search warrant application filed Tuesday. The 

infonnants and investigator accessed group e-mails, attended meetings, talked strategies with members 

and participated in camps and workshops. 

Another person talked about using large puppets to conceal and transport Molotov cocktails, bricks, 

caltrops (devices used to stop buses and other vehicles), shields and lockboxes, the affidavit said. They 

also planned to throw marbles under the horses of mounted police to trip the horses. The affidavit also 

said that group e-mails from the Welcoming Committee talked about leaving abandoned or overturned 

vehicles at intersections, pulling a single officer from a police line and beating them, using liquid 

sprayers filled with urine or chemicals, "unarresting" techniques to free people arrested by police, 

obtaining fake credentials and dozens of other tactics. 

Investigators also seized homemade devices used to disable buses and other vehicles, weapons, gas 

masks, flammable liquids and rags that could be used to make Molotov cocktails, computer storage 

devices, documents, pamphlets and banners. Some materials, such as banners and signs, were returned 

Monday for demonstrators to use during the protest marches. 

Source: 

Min_n_e.aJXJli~_~tl\r.Jribuo<:_ 

h-ttp://,,ww.startribune.com/27793634.html 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring '-' , h '· 1~. 

Sent: Fridav. Auaust 29. 2008 2 08 PM 

To: Lc,L) v,(,~) 

Subject: Republican National Convention.· MN--NSS Update #1 

Title: 

Location: 

Police imestigate suspicious package found in downtown parking ramp 

Minneapolis. MN 

Page I of I 

MMC CIR #3: Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information. 

News Article: 
Minneapolis Police are investigating a suspicious package found in a parking ramp this morning, said 

Sgt. William Palmer. 

Several streets in the vicinity of the Hilton Municipal Ramp at 10th Street and 2nd Avenue S. have been 

closed. The ramp from Interstate Hwy. 35W to 11th Street also has been closed as a precaution. 

"We are being careful being it's in proximity to the Convention Center and hotels," Palmer said. A 

security spokesman at the Hilton Hotel and Towers said operations have continued as normal. The 

incident began around 9:45 a.m. Palmer expects the situation to be resolved within the next hour. 

Source: 
Star Tribune 

http: 1 • w \\/ w ,startri hu.ne. corn.'Jo.:;al/2 71)5 78_7 4. html'.' 
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b{G) 
Operations Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 

TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 

Phone: 703-802- b ()..) 

Cell: 785-331· b (].) 
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From: NOC Media Monitonng f ,_' , , j h ·, ''-' J 

Sent: Mondav. Seotember 01 ?OOf\ R ?fl PM 

To: l;c_,,2\ f:.-,(() 

Subject: Republican National Convention--NSS Update #10 

Title: 

Location: 

Some turn violent in march to GOP convention 
St. Paul. ,\!innesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• Protesters smashed windows. punctured car tires and threw bottles in a violent counterpoint to an 

otherwise peaceful anti-war march to the Republican National Convention. 

• Police in downtown St. Paul used pepper spray in confrontations with demonstrators and arrested 

13. 

• The protesters. many clad in black and identifying themselves as anarchists. wrought havoc away 

from the antiwar march by damaging property and setting at least one fire. 

• Police say five people were arrested for lighting a trash bin on fire and pushing it into a squad car. 
Authorities didn't have immediate details on the other arrests. 

• Police estimates of the crowd shifted several times. ranging from 2.000 to I 0.000. The crowd was 

clearly in the thousands. Late this afternoon. long after the antiwar marchers had dispersed. police 
were joined by 150 Minnesota National Guard soldiers to help control splinter groups. 

Source: 

WKBT 

http_:/;'_w_ww. wkht._com!'GJo.baVstor:y .asp 1$~89.3 312 I 

b(~) 

Operations Analyst 
OHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 

TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 
Office: 703-802 b {-:;,.) 
Cell: (540) 222 b Cl.) 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring c• • - \ h .. •,-. 

Sent: Monday, September 01. 2008 8:48 PM 

To: ~:<~_1 h((;, 

Subject: Kepubl1can Natrona! Conventron-NSS Update #11 

Title: 

Location: 

I 0.000 demonstrators flood St. Paul; more than I 00 arrested 

St. Paul. Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• While block after block of marchers chanted and peacefully waved signs, the carnival atmosphere 
turned violent as Monday afternoon wore on. 

• Hundreds of cops, sweltering in heavy riot gear, swept in to block streets and protect delegate 

buses as the St. Paul police requested help from 150 National Guard troops by 3 p.m. 

• More than I 00 people were arrested, dozens were pepper-sprayed and tear-gassed. 

• One police officer was punched in the back, another suffered from heat exhaustion and St. Paul 
hospitals reported nine minor injuries and several heat-related cases in emergency rooms. 

• St. Paul Mayor Chris Coleman praised officers for showing restraint and said a small number of 

law-breaking demonstrators marred what was an otherwise peaceful day of free speech. 

Source: 

Star Tribune 

http;/ l\YW\Y .>tai:tri burr~.J;um/RoJ iti ~s/2 77,3 6<B4.h truL'2 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring ~ ·, 1' , 

Sent Mondav Seotember 01 2008 9 29 PM 
I , ' . / 

To: >'(_,,, J 0 C" / 

Subject Republican National Convention--NSS Update #12 

Title: 
Location: 

At Least 130 Arrested During Protest March 

St Paul. Minnesota 

CIR#J Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• According to Ramsey County Sheriff Bob F fetcher, approximately 130 people have been arrested 
in the city of St Paul as scattered violence erupted alongside an antiwar march by thousands of 
people to the site of the Republican National Convention. 

• Instead of a single coherent march that organizers had hoped for. fringe groups of anarchists 
and others wrought havoc along the streets between the state Capitol and the Xcel Energy 
Center where the convention is taking place. 

• Most of the trouble was in pockets of a neighborhood near downtown. several blocks from where 
the convention was taking place, 

• The arrests occurred in confrontations several blocks from the convention arena. 
• About 200 people from a group called Funk the War noisily staged its own separate march, 

Wearing black clothes, bandanas and gas masks. some of their members smashed windows of cars 
and stores. 

• "Unfortunately today, a very small handful of individuals decided to break the law, damage 
property, and put people's safety at risk," Mayor Chris Coleman said. Most involved in marches 
remained peaceful. 

• Chief Harrington said. people who were arrested were clearly committing acts of criminal assault 
and vandalism. 

Source: 
KSTP 
http:/ 1k stRco_m 1 articl.ei stories/S56324-l .sJnm l''ca.t 0 I 
wcco 
http: 11
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From: 
! ' ' 

NOC Media Monitoring : c:' ~ ) n t 'C 

Sent: Wednesdav. Seotember 03 ?OOR 9 29 PM 

To: 

Subject: Republican National Convent1on--NSS Update #15 

Title: 
Location: 

Police hope to avoid more GOP comention violence 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying ennts with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• After an anti-war march Monday that drew abut I 0,000 people and an anti-poverty march 
Tuesday with about 2,000 people at it height, and nearly 300 arrests since the weekend, the scene 
Wednesday outside the Republican National Convention was much quieter. 

• No police were seen at an event on the Capitol grounds, staged by 9/11 conspiracy theorists. Only 
about two dozen people showed up. 

• Most of the arrests, and some sporadic violence, happened Monday. Police blamed a group of 
about 200 who broke car and store windows, attacked delegates, tried to block intersections, 
turned over garbage cans and slashed car tires. 

• With the largest planned protest now in the past, police hoped they could avoid more violent 
disruptions. The convention ends Thursday night. 

• Total arrests stood at 294 since Saturday 

Source: 
Associated Press 
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Operations Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 

Office: 703-802· b (:J. ') 

Cell: (540) 222 . b ( :;z_) 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring ,., ,., .. ·: 

Sent: Thursday. Seotember 04 2008 5 21 PM 

To: l: ( / ' 
'- ' .. [ / 

Subject: Republican National Convention--NSS Update #19 

Title: 

Location: 

Two Arrested in Brief Police "Raid" on Public Square 

St. Paul. Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

• Police raid in St. Paul in public square to arrest two individuals 

• Large number of riot police present due to crowds already present 

Page I of I 

• Two were immediately taken into custody and the police withdrew, no information as to why the 

two were targeted by police 

• More to follow as information becomes available 

Source: 

FOX News Live Broadcast 

b ( (-) 
Uperallons Analyst 

OHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 

Office: 703-802- h (-:;i_) 

Cell: 785-331 I~ t' \ 
1~-·',A../ 



From: NOC Media Monitoring ,, ' , > l-, ( ,,- ) 

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 10 09 PM 

To: bC~) bC0) 
Subject: Republican Natrona! Conventron--NSS Update #22 

Title: 

Location: 

Police block anti-war march to GOP convention 

St. Paul, Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• Several people who refused to clear the area Thursday were arrested after a planned, anti-war 

march to the site of the Republican National Convention became a sit-in after police blocked the 

protest route. 

• Hundreds tried to cross two different bridges leading from the state Capitol to the Xcel Energy 
Center. where Sen. John McCain was accepting his party's nomination for president. But they 

were met by lines of police, in gas masks and riot gear, who blocked the bridges after the 
marchers' permit expired. 

• Police began making arrests about two hours into the standoff as the crowd dwindled from about 

1,000 to around I 00. 
• Even as police made arrests, the mood was more relaxed than earlier in the week, when violence 

erupted. 

• More than 400 people have been arrested in the past week, most on Monday, when violence broke 
out at the end of another anti-war march. 

Source: 
Associated Press 

hllp:.11 ap.gq9gl!,'.,cn111/article 'A LeqM;i hkslf[)y I i55R2qY16dkm Mm I Ou>;ZO_iiQ9 )08K800 

/:,(0) 
Operations Analyst 

DHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 

TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 

Office: 703-802- h (?.) 

Cell: (540)222 /:-, (l) 

914/2008 



b('.l.) !::-·~·&) 

From: k;(,.l) b ( 0) on behalf of NOC FUSION 

Sent: 

To: 

Monday September 01. 2008 6 32 PM 

NOC.SWO 

Cc: NOC FUSION 

Subject: FW Jackson/Sibley area protest 

FYSA 

V!R, 

b (G,) 

Defense AnalysUFusion Desk Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations CentAr 
STE: (202) 282 b l J.) 

UNCLAS: \ , ~ \ \ / , \ 
HSDN: D ( ·~ ) C> \. \.: ) 

Page I of 2 

This information should be considered LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE unless otherwise noted. Further 
distribution of this document is restricted to law enforcement agencies, intelligence agencies, and Department 
of Defense organizations only, unless prior approval from OHS is obtained. Persons or organizations violating 
distribution restrictions will be prohibited from receiving future documents and will be removed from 
distribution lists NO REPORT OR SEGMENT THEREOF MAY BE RELEASED TO ANY MEDIA SOURCES 
Please contact the Fusion Desk at b (:i.) you have any questions or need additional informat'ton. 

' I/ ) 
From: b ( i.:: 
Sent: Monday, September 01, 2008 6:18 PM 

To: 

I , " 

L (:1) 

Subject: Jackson/Sibley area protest 

Provided for your SA 

Event 330: Originally Jackson and Sibley 16:36 Police receiving inco1ning projE'ctiles. Police dt1ploying gas. 

Jackson/Shepard: (~ruup approaching Pnlice 16:42 

9: I 2008 



lb:S1 1\narchists thro"'·ing fcce'i dt LE 

:\."''aiting updatL'S. 

,-\ccording to an LE feed: 17:1-1 considL'red a riot: police ctnnounce "drrest modL'
1

' 

A.waiting furtl1L~r updates. 

OHS !&A Intelligence Operations Specialist MNJAC 

t • ' ' BB 202-557- r l~J Wk 612-373- b (1-~; 

b(J.') \,(0) 

b(J) 6 (0) 

Page 2 of 2 

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 

communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this 

message is not the intentted recipient, you are ltereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 

copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately 

to the sender and delete this message. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

br) h~'.() 
Mondav Seotember 01. 2008 6:35 PM 

' 
( ') 
\ ,.,. / 

i ,\ 
[)~'7') 

I) 

b 

I 

JJ 

I 

(,;:: 

( / \ 
(:;;) 

NGB SPOTREP RNC update (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Cavea::s: FOUO 

ALCON: 

U/FOUO: 

Two 75 PAX Naticna.: Guard teams arrived and linked up with the St. P,1ul Police Department. 

About 150 soldiers are at ~ key intersection near the Xcel Center and are being used as a 
b"L·::)c.king :crt-e. 

They are blocking ~wo difter0nt approaches to the inters~ction a~ this ~irre. 
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From: on behalf of NOC.FUSION 

Sent: Monday, September 01. 2008 910 PM 

To: NOCSWO 

Cc: NOC.FUSION 

Subject: FW Critical mass Disbanded 

FYSA 

VIR, 

h(C.) 

Defense AnalysUFusion Desk Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center 
STE: (202) 282- b (;;>) 

UNCLAS b( 1 ) b ( (., ) 
HSDN: i~, ( ~) h l (., \ 

Page I of 2 

This information should be considered LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE unless otherwise noted. Further 
distribution of this document is restricted to law enforcement agencies, intelligence agencies. and Department 
of Defense organizations only, unless prior approval from OHS is obtained. Persons or organizations violating 
distribution restrictions will be prohibited from receiving future documents and will be removed from 
distribution lists. NO REPORT OR SEGMENT THEREOF MAY BE RELEASED TO ANY MEDIA SOURCES. 
Please contact the Fusion Desk at ~ ( .l) if you have any questions or need additional information. 

From: ~i(J) !-, ( G·) 
Sent: Monditv _ SPntPmhPr O 1. 7008 9:06 PM 

Tu: ~(~) b(G) 

k,(.J-) b(c,) 

bCJ:J 'b < G) 

Subject: Critical mass Disbanded 

FYSA-

·rhe (ritical mass group that assen1bled in tvfinneapolis .1nd rode so1ne major through\vays to St PauJ has now 

-20:00 CS"T-) <lCcording to thl.:" llX~, a.pparently disbdnded. No instances of violenct.' or a.rrests have been 

9iL2008 



Page 2 of2 

reported 

DHS !&A Intelligence Operations Specialist ~INJAC 

BB 202-557- '. .{) \ Wk 612-373- i; ( J-) 

This communication, along with any attachments, is cot>ered /Jy federal and state law governing electronic 

communications and may contain confidential and legally prit>ileged information. If the reader of this 

message is not the intended recipient, you are here/Jy notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 

copying of this message is strictly prohibited. lfyou received this message in error, please reply immediately 
to the sender and delete this message. 

9.1/2008 



Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 541 PM 

To: to(:)) b(G) 

blJJ b(&) 

Subject: AP Protesters organize final march at RNC 

Protesters organize final march at RNC 

By AMY FORUTI. The AsSOClated Press 

2008-09--04 21 34:13.0 

Current rank: Not ranked 

ST. PAUL, Minn. -

Page I of 2 

At least two people were arrested at the beginning of an anti-war march set to coincide Thursday with John McCain 
accepting his party's nomination for president at the Republican National Convention. 

A group of about 10 police officers on bikes rode onto the Capitol lawn to arrest a young man and young woman lying on 
the grass. 

As they made the arrests, a crowd of protesters circled the officers chanting. "Let them go, let them go" 

Speakers at the rally, which attracted about 500 people, angrily accused police of trying to intimidate protesters and vowed 
the march would gc on 

"The kids were just sitting on the ground and the police walked up to them and jumped them," said Lisa Stone, 41, of St. 
Paul, who witnessed the arrests. "This is a demonstration to try to promote peace. Thars not going to happen if this is the 
way they're going to act All it's doing is hyping everyone up " 

Police on bikes, in riot gear and on horseback surrounded the Capitol and the march route. 

More than 400 people have been arrested in the past week, most coming on Monday when vfolence broke out at the 
conclusion of an anti-war march. 

The Anti-War Committee. which organized Thursday's march, urged others to join In and denounced the increased 
presence of police in riot gear and acts of "intimidation" in the streets of St Paul. 

M\lmesota(lov r1m-Paw16l'i!}rbfamealtie-vfoleilce-tfiis week on a small group of "anarchists, nihilists, and goofballs who 
want to break stuff and hurt people." 

'They need to be dealt with," Pawlenty said 1n an interview with WC CO-AM of Minneapolis 

In a warm up to Thursday's expected marn protest, about 50 college and hfgh school students staged an antt-war rally at 
the Capitol at midday Eight police officers watched the rally from afar_ with most leaning against their cars None wore riot 
gear 

Organizers said they were trying to put on a safe, nonviolent event for the whole family \A/hen a musician s1ng1ng and 
playing a gurtar uttered a profanity, she was chastised by the crowd and quickly promrsed to clean up her language 

9;4.'2008 
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That was tn stark contrast to the largest rally of the week on Monday where nearly 300 people were arrested_ There were a 
handful of arrests across the Twin Cities on Tuesday and Wednesday but the ralhes and marches since Monday went off 
without major incident 

About 150 people marched peacefully Thursday from the Capitol across the M1ss1ss1pp1 River to a park near Xcel Energy 
Center. the convention site, chanting "Hey hey_ ho ho, Bush and Cheney need to go to Guantanamo " 

Police said they success'fully disrupted anarchists who wanted to throw Molotov cocktails, interfere with delegates and 
generally cause mayhem 

The American Civil Liberties Union filed a federal lawsuit on Wednesday to recover leaflets seized during police raids, 
claiming a violation of First Amendment rights because protesters haven't been able to distnbute the flyers. 

Federal authorities Wednesday announced charges against another man accused of planning to use Molotov cocktails to 
attack the Xcel Center. Fe/any charges were also filed against eight people authorities said were core members of the 
RNC Welcoming Committee, a group that has worked to plan and support efforts to attack the convention. 

An attorney representing the group denounced the charges. 

"What they're charged with is entering into a conspiracy to do things that essentially didn't happen," said attorney Larry 
Leventhal. 

Members of the Welcoming Committee denied committing any violence 

"There are no terrorists up here. There are no terrorists in the Ramsey County Jail," said Betsy Raasch-Gilman with the 
group_ "There are terrorists in the Xcel Energy Center. There are terrorists in the White House." 

h(C.) 

Intelligence Analyst 
Department of Homeland Security 
lntelliaence Watch and Wamina 

b(l)b((,) 
1,p) h ((,) 

kP> b<G) 
(202)612- b b) 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

t(~) 
Thursday. September 04. 2008 2 17 PM 

,- \ c ) 
h ( r; '-; 

Downtown St Paul. MN Businesses - Potential Protest Activities & Employee Safety 

Attachments: image003.jpg 

Page I of I 

I ' - \ 

0 '· " .; reports potential protest activity in St Paul could curtail business activities this afternoon. Please see the 
reports below. 

R 
b{( . .) 

From: l.< l) 

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 2:14 PM 

To: b<::c) 
Subject: FW: Downtown Businesses - Potential Protest Activities & Employee Safety 

FYl. .. could be a busy afternoon here in St. Paul. Wiii keep you apprised. Ted 

From: /; (<;, ) 
Sent: Thursdav. Seotember 04. 700R Nl<J PM 

To: b(:l) b(' \ 
.\'.' / 

Subject: Downtown Businesses· Potential Protest Activities & Employee Safety 

FYI 

I learned from the PSA in the State EOC, b LG) , that infonnation is circulating in the 
private sector, downtown St Paul (St Paul Building and Owners and Managers Association • 
BOMA) that as a result of concerns about potential protester activity later this afternoon, and the 
impact it may have on businesses there (based on what happened on Monday), some owners are 
making decisions to curtail accepting visitors and/or to actually close their facilities early to allow 
employees to go home. 

---t;,T[)• 

Super-Visofy Protective Security Advisor 
US. Department of Homeland Security 
Great Lakes Area 
312469 I:,( Y) 

312.353. l,.,(.l) 

312485 h 1 .£ \ 

h, ( )_) f.; ( c \ 
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From: 

Sent: 

> on behalf of _ , , _ 
'­

Wednesday, September 03. 2008 4 03 PM 

To: [, ( l) 

Subject: St Paul, MN PD raid yields Molotov Cocktails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

From: b(l) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 4:00 PM 

To: 1 '" ... ( ., -. 
C,,,,Z) 

\ l~. '\ 
b ·'"'- ) 

Subject: SPPD rala yields Molotov LOCl<tall nnas 

Page I of I 

This information is provided FYSA only. This is an ongoing Investigation. Release of this information 
outside of authorized channels is not authorized. 

U//LES 03Sep08: At 0430 hrs, SPPD raided a residence in St Paul MN. This raid was conducted based on 
information that SPPD received that an unnamed anarchist planned to use Molotov cocktails against a 
remote inspection station (supported by USSS TSO reps and other law enforcement agencies) located at 
Concordia and Western Avenues in St Paul. No arrests were made but St Paul HAZMA T untts confiscated 7 
Molotov cocktails. 
Note: Concordia and Western is located approx 1 mile NW of the Xcel Center. 

le (c.) bCG) 

DHS I&A Intellii>ence Operations Specialist MNJAC 
BB 202-557- [>U-'; Wk 612-373- b(;i.) 

':! ~ '··, l \ 

t> '- ,_ j )_J ( (; ) 

This comntunication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 

communications and may contain confidential and legally prfoileged information. If the reader of this 

message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 

copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this 111£ssage in error, please reply immediately 

to thesendera11ddeletetltis111essage. _______ ~_, _______ ~-~-- _________ _ 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring b ( J. ·, "t ( ', \ 

Sent: Thursday, September 04 ?OOR 11 fJ6 PM 

To: k;( ,l) b ( 0) 
Subject: r<epubhcan National Convention-NSS Update #23 

Title: 
Location: 

Police use tear gas to disperse protestors 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value."corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• Police arrested an estimated 200 anti-war protesters Thursday night after using tear gas and 
percussion grenades to disperse a crowd near the State Capitol, about a mile from the Republican 
National Convention. 

• Police used the gas when dozens of marchers -- most in their 20s, some chanting "F--- the police 
tried to cross a bridge leading to the Xcel Center convention site after being warned not to. 

• Minnesota State Public Safety Commissioner Michael Campion estimates 200 arrests at the 
interstate overpass near on Marion Street in St. Paul, where police used chemical agents and flash 
grenades to disperse the crowd. 

• At one point, police on horses, motorcycles and bicycles followed marchers on a street-to-street 
chase that led through a shopping mall parking lot. 

• A number of people wound up on the ground with their hands behind heads. 

Source: 
CNN 
httpJ/www.c_no,cQrnJ:2JlQ8/PQLlTICS/0C)/04/mc.prntesJsl 

b(() 
Operations Analyst 
OHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 
Office: 703-802 b ( ). ) 
Cell: (540) 222 b ( l.) 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring t· < ~) h ( '- ~' 

Sent: Thursdav. Seotember 04. 2008 123 AM 

To: b(;.) b ((;;) 
Subject: Republican National Convent1on-NSS Update #16 

Title: 

Location: 

Codepink members arrested at RNC 

SL PauL Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• Four people were arrested Wednesday when they crawled under a fence outside the Republican 

National Convention in St. Paul, Minn., police said. 

• The arrests of the members of Codepink, a peace organization, brings to 294 the total number 

detained by police so far during the political convention, Minneapolis television station KARE 

reported. 

• Of those arrested, 16 felonies and 47 gross misdemeanors have been charged in Ramsey County 

court. The others were cited for misdemeanors and released, let go pending further investigation, 

or released outright, the television reported. 

• Group spokeswoman Jean Stevens says a Code Pink vehicle was searched by authorities about 3 
a.m. Sunday. Ms. Stevens said the bright-pink Winnebago bears the slogan "War is not green" and 

was parked on a street in Minneapolis. 

• Officers cited complaints about a suspicious vehicle in the area, and searched the RV, but "didn't 

take anything that we know of," she said. 

• A spokeswoman at the Joint Information Center - a coordinated law enforcement hub during the 

convention - said she had no information about any search of a Code Pink Winnebago. 

Source: 

United Press International 

http :!Jwww~ upLcom([op _)''1ews/'.::Q08/09/04/ Code pink_ me111bern_.asLeste9 JI t _ _R NC /U Pl -
12651 Z205J)4385/ 

Washington Times 

http:/ lw\w1. wasliington tii:nes. com/ news/200 8/ sep/0 I I code-pink-ca Us~a uthoriti es-searc;h-o t:parked, 

winnc/ 

b(() 
Operations Analyst 

DHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 

TechOp Solutions International (TS!) 

Office: 703-802- h (:l) 

Cell: (540) 222 /;, ()_) 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring b ( J. ' 1 'h ( :.c j 

Sent: Thursdav. Seotember 04 ?OOA 1 <;A AM 

To: b{,,4) b (0) 

Subject: Republican National Convention--NSS Update #17 

Title: 

Location: 

At least 85 GOP convention protesters arrested after Rage Against the Machine concert 

Minneapolis, Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

• Police arrested more than 80 protesters in downtown Minneapolis early Thursday following a 

concert by the political rock group Rage Against the Machine. 

• Lisa Kiava, a spokeswoman for the Hennepin County sheriffs office, says at least 85 people had 

been arrested, but final figures weren't immediately available. She says most of the charges are 

expected to be misdemeanors. 

• Police had expressed concern Wednesday about the possibility of trouble after the concert. 

• At least 320 people had been arrested in Minneapolis and St. Paul since Saturday in pre-emptive 

raids and at protests that were marred by violence from people hoping to interfere with the 

Republican National Convention. 

Source: 

Star Tribune 

bltp_;/l.">'~>V.lltartribµnesQm/pQ!itics/11aJiQm1l/~Qn\ie1Jt~ms/2_'Z80lK.~4.html'l 

e[EI<;.Ar_ks~Q_Cj!J9J/>P:3D ~y~qQ3L"°7_dJ!(_l)iQ3aPc:~Y_yc:a!JU 

J (' \ b 'C) 

Operations Analyst 

OHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 

TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 

Office: 703-802- b (-.;,.) 
Cell: (540) 222 b (').) 

9/4/2008 



b I'·. k. _,..._ ) b (G) 

From: NOC Media Monitoring t, 1 ·1 \ ' ( · ' r. . . tJ "' ) 

Sent: Thursdav. Seotember 04 2008 4·23 AM 

To: b(..l) b ((,) 
Subject: Republican National Convention-NSS Update #18 

Title: 

Location: 
Terrorism charges filed in alleged plot to disrupt GOP convention 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

CIR#J Identifying events with operational value ... corrohorating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• As clashes between police and protesters subsided outside the Republican National Convention on 

Wednesday, county prosecutors charged eight people with conspiring to cause a riot as part of a 
terrorist act. 

• The eight suspects were arrested in connection with raids of homes in the Twin Cities that were 

conducted by the Ramsey County Sheriffs Department before the convention began. 

• The charges are highly unusual because of the terrorism aspect. Ramsey County Atty. Susan 
Gaertner said she could recall no such case in her 24 years with the prosecutor's office. 

• "This was the most serious charge that we found that was supported by the evidence," she said. 

"The terrorism aspect is appropriate. This is not your average criminal charge, but this was not 
your average crime." 

• If convicted, the suspects could each face up to five years in jail, a $10,000 fine, or both. 

• The arrests follow a nearly yearlong investigation by the sheriffs office and federal law 
enforcement agencies. 

Source: 

La Times 

http://www.latimes.cQrn)ncws/n;JtiQnworJdLrn1tion/lit-na-t<;rr_or4-2008si;p_04,0,791) 65_9.s.!on 

b(G) 
Operations Analyst 

DHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International ITSI) 
Office: 703-802- h (J.) 

Cell: (540) 222 b (2) 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring b ( "l ) \,, ( "' 

Sent: Tuesdav. Seotemh"r O? ?nnR 1?·31 AM 

To: b().) b ( ~) 
Subject: Republican National Convention-NSS Update #13 

Title: 
Location: 

Police Arrest Hundreds In St. Paul 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

CIR#3 identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 
• Police wielding pepper spray arrested at least 256 people. 
• Of the arrestees, 119 faced possible felony charges, authorities said. 

Page I of I 

• About 180 protesters who weren't part of the march caused trouble, St. Paul Police Chief John 
Harrington said. 

• Protesters attacked delegates, smashed windows, punctured car tires and threw bottles Monday, a 
violent counterpoint to an otherwise peaceful anti-war march at the Republican National 
Convention. 

• The main antiwar march was peaceful, police said, estimating about I 0,000 people participated. 
Late Monday afternoon, long after the antiwar marchers had dispersed, police requested and got 
150 Minnesota National Guard soldiers to help control splinter groups near downtown. 

• Members of the Connecticut delegation said they were attacked by protesters when they got off 
their bus near the Xcel Center, KMSP-TV reported. Delegate Rob Simmons told the station that a 
group of protesters came toward his delegation and tried to rip the credentials off their necks and 
sprayed them with a toxic substance that burned their eyes and stained their clothes. 

Source: 
WBZTV 

bttj2:/Lwb_Z!x&mn1£b_snfiliimal/LepJJbli~a_n_.cQnYe!Jtion.p1'9teJ;lers.2J!DI5C)3.b1mJ 

b ( 0) 
Operations Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International (TSI) 

Office: 703-802- b (--;,.) 
Cell: {540,1 {.,(:i_) 

9/2/2008 



From: NOC Media Monitoring ~ ( :l ) 't, ( :. 

Sent: Friday, Auqust 29. 2008 9·'.11 PM 

To: kJ()) b (0) 

Subject: Kepubl1can National Convention, MN--NSS Update #4 

Title: 
Location: 

FBI outlines role during RNC 
St. Paul. Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• The Secret Service established the Multi-Agency Communications Center (MACC) is the central 
point of communications for the agencies involved in the operational security efforts for the 2008 
Republican National Convention. 

• The MACC allows everyone from the Secret Service to local law enforcement to area hospitals to 
work to gather and disseminate information as events happen. and they say they·re prepared for 

anything. 
• The FBI has set up a separate Intelligence Operations Center at an undisclosed location. where 

information on suspicious people or activity will be collected and immediately analyzed. The 
agents will have access to all FBI and local databases. 

• "There are more FBI resources here than have ever been collected in the state of Minnesota so this 
is unprecedented for Minnesota," FBI Special Agent in Charge Ralph Boelter said. 

• The FBI has also set up a Joint Operations Center, which would become a command center and be 
used only in the event of a crisis. 

• "There is nothing that is profound (in Denver) that is impacting our concerns here," he said. 
"There are threats out there. These threats are very public. There is one particular anarchist group 
that has a Web site and they've been very public about disrupting the RNC .... Anything that we 
are aware of in terms of threats regarding this event, we're working on" Boelter said. 

Source: 
Star Tribune 

http://www,st'lr:tribww.co_m/po)itks/27671134.html?eJr=KArksU U U U 
FOX Twin Cities 
http:/ /w\\ w .myfoxtw inc it ie s .com/my fo x/pages/H ornel De ta i I'' 
contentld~7319957&vcrsion~2&1ocale:EN-US&layoutCode-TSTY &pagdd~ I. I. I 

b(G) 
Operations Analyst 
OHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International ITS!) 
Office: 703-802- l- (J.) 
Cell: (540) 222 I ;-) \ 

t::~...-.; 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

NOC Media Monitoring ~.l 1 ) J 

Friday, Auoust 29. 2008 740 PM 

b{.l) b (0) 

' 
0 < '....: 

Subject: Republican National Convention. MN--NSS Update #3 

Title: 
Location: 

Protesters prepare to crash party 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

CIR#J Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• Thousands of protesters are expected to converge on the downtown doorstep of next week's 
Republican assembly at the Xcel Energy Center in St. Paul. 

• The largest gathering of protesters during the four-day convention is scheduled for Monday, when 
the Coalition to March on the Republican National Convention and Stop the War plans to parade 
from the Minnesota's state Capitol to the Xcel Energy Center. 

• Coalition spokeswoman Meredith Aby said organizers expect roughly 50,000 people to participate 
in the march. 

• Members of the Republican National Convention Welcoming Committee - a self-described 
"anarchist/anti-authoritarian organizing body" - could create mayhem during the four-day event. 
The group's Web site (www.nomc.org) discusses plans during the convention that include traffic 
blockades. 

• The Secret Service will be in charge of overall security at the event, but Tom Walsh, a spokesman 
for the St. Paul Police Department, said 3,500 police officers from all over Minnesota and nearby 
states will be helping with public order and crowd control as well. 

Source: 
Washington Times 

http)lwMhingt911tim~s~~9rn/n!:ws/2j)Q(!/aug/29Jprntesters-preJ.1are,t9-cn1sJ1-pal't)/ 

b(() 
Operations Analyst 
OHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International <TS!) 
Office: 703-802- b (-:;,.) 
Cell: (540) 222 b { 1) 
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From: NOC Media Monitoring '" , , ) h , 

Sent: Fridav Auaust 29, 2008 7 00 PM 

To: b(..4) b{f) 
Subject: Republican National Convention, MN--NSS Update #2 

Title: 
Location: 

GOP Considers Delaying Convention 

Minneapolis, Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page I of I 

• Republican officials said yesterday that they are considering delaying the start of the GOP 

convention in Minneapolis-St. Paul because of Tropical Stonn Gustav, which is on track to hit the 

Gulf Coast, and possibly New Orleans, as a full-force hurricane early next week. 

• The threat is serious enough that White House officials are also debating whether President Bush 

should cancel his scheduled convention appearance on Monday, the first day of the convention, 

according to administration officials and others familiar with the discussion, 

• One senior GOP official said he does not anticipate a convention delay at this point, but he said 

the event would have to be reorganized if a large stonn hit a major city on the coast. 

Source: 

Washington Post 

h !!p://W\YlV. w11sh i ng_to npost. com! ~p,dyo/ contt:n!larti~k/,2_0()81()812 8/ A_1~2()()8082Jl()3 165, htm_I ?wb·-AR 

b((.:) 
Operations Analyst 

OHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 

TechOp Solutions International <TSI) 

Office: 703-802- b ( ~ ';. 
Cell: (540) 222 6 (,2_) 

8/2912008 



From: b ' > > b > > \ 

... J.), ( \( J. 

Sent: Fridav. Auqust 29, 2008 3 08 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Republican National t.,onvention, MN-NSS Update #1 

J:ss11e Closed! 

,-:'hanks Jason 

- -2:1.1 

-----Oriqinal Messaqe----­

From: b (l) b ( ( l 
Sent: Fridav, Auqust 29, 2008 2:51 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

\:,(l) 6 ' ' 
( (, ) 

Subject: FW: Republican National Convention, MN--NSS Update #1 

This item is CLOSED. 

"Narrati·;e: 
UPDATE TO RN0061. MPD determines suspicious items in Nissan Pickup were scuba gear and 
homemade spear fishing equipment. 

0!."iginal Post 

On 29 August 2008 at 0940 MPD Bomb squad responding to suspicious vehicle, Nissan Frontier 
Pickup possibly registered to an identified individual. Back of pickup contains 4 
cylinders, PVC Pipe with sign ''Boom'', ''Safe'' on it and a switch. Individual who left 
vehicle w~s wP~rinn ~ purple Hawaiian shirt." 

o(0) 
NOC Fusion Desk 
Department of Homeland Security 
(0~ 202~282 h(l.) 

(F)202~282 b<L) 

This information ~nould be considered LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE un2-ess otherwise noted. 
Further distribution of this document is restricted to law enforcement agencies, 
intelligence agencies, and Department of Defense organizations only, unless prior apprcval 
from OHS is obtained. 
P-erson-s- ""Ji: orga-rii::-zatio11s v ±uiat_-i,19 dis 1 r ibuti:crr~~strtc-::-r;s1I'S _____ w,rrrne-pr61ii6I_t,edTrom-

r~s:_e i v)=_ftg _ _ £_1:3.tld!'~ __ 99CJ-Wl~_nts and will be removed _f,i;om dis-t:-K-ib-u--ti-oR li-s-t,s. -NO -REPBR-'f OR 
SEGMENT THEREOF MAY BE RELEASED TO ANY MEDIA SOURCES. Please contact the F\1sion ,')e.sk at 

bC~) if you have any q1Jest~0ns or need additianal informatj_on. 

-----Oriqinal Messaae-----
E'rcm: b c=> h(c) 

Sent: ~r~day, Auqust 29, ~008 2:48 PM 

To: [;( l) }-.,((,-) 
S·Jbject·: r··w: Reptlb1-ic11n ~-L1t_ior:.,,1 Cr::-n7c:;:tic)n, MlJ--NS:? iJpd-_-;_~:(;; #: 

~-J,--J _'._- C-J ti_ '/P: 



UPDATE TO RN006J .. MPD determines suspici01s items in Nissan Pickup were 
SCllba gear and f-:omemade SpeC1r fishing c~qu:i.pment. 

Oriqinal Feist 

en ::_:9 Auqt}St ?008 at D941J MPC. Bor-tb sqi_:,:i._d respcr.cling -:::o susp cious 

vehicle, Nissan Frontier PickLlp possibly registered to an dent1tied 
~ndividual. aac~ of pickup cc~tai~s 4 cylinders, PVC Pipe w :h 5ign 
''Boom'', "Safe'' on it aGd a switch. Individual ~ho :eft ~ehicle w6s 
W~Qring a p~rple ~~awaiian shirt. 

b ( (; '_i 

JHS :&A Inte]1~gence 
PA ),1?~557~ f-,(l.\ 

Ope~a:icns Specialist 
Wk 6].2~373~ \,(;).) 

MNJF.C 

Tfiis c:ommunication, a1cng w1i::n any attachrr.ents, is covered by federal 
and state law govurn.ing electronic Gornmunications and may contain 
confidential aGd legally privileged information. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply 
immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

2 



From: b(2) I:,( G) 

Sent: Tuesdav. Seotember 02 2008 s·n PM 

To: 

Subject: CNN: Hundreds to be charged in court after RNC protests 

Attachments: image001.gif 

Hundreds to be charged in court after RNC 
protests 
0 Story Highlights 
~ NEW: Police say 130 of those arrested are charged with felonies 
LJ Anarchist group "did a disservice to those that came here to protest," police say 
D Nearly 5,000 protesters marched peacefully in St. Paul 
0 "Splinter group" broke windows, threw benches, vandalized squad cars, police say 

Page I of2 

ST. PAUL, Minnesota (CNN) - Almost 300 people will be formally charged in Ramsey County District Court on Tuesday after 

they were arrested during protests at the Republlcan National Convention, a police spokesman said. 

Police arrested 284 people Monday after firing projectiles, pepper spray and tear gas to disperse a crowd demonstrating near 

the convention site. 

Police used plastic handcuffs to detain between 20 and 30 of them a few blocks from the security perimeter around the Xcel 

Energy Center in downtown St. Paul. 

St. Paul police said 130 of the 284 arrested were being held on felony charges. The rest were charged with various 

misdemeanors. /Report.com: Cops swann bikers, protesters 

A crowd of about 300 people conducted what appeared to be a sit-in in a parking lot near the Mississippi River on Monday. 

Earlier in the day, a group of self-described anarchists threw park benches into streets and smashed windows, police said. 

St. Paul police spokesman Thomas Walsh said Monday afternoon that some of those arrested are accused of property 

damage and conspiracy to riot 

The arrest of the "anarchists" came after almost 5,000 protesters marched peacefully outside the site of the convention Walsh 

said they were part of a "splinter group" of the main body of protesters. He said he would not characterize their actlvity as a 

protest 

"I think they did a disservice to those that came here to protest," he said 

Five police cars were among the property that was damaged Walsh said 

On Sunday, police saw little dlsruption ahead of the convention. which was scaled back because of Hurricane Gustav Despite 

Monday's disruptions, the security plan is working, Walsh said 

91212008 



Page 2 of2 

'We had some expectation that there may be some of this activity," he said 

The Republican convention, which began Monday, has been designated a "national special security event," which means the 

Secret Service is responsible for planning and implementing securtty, 

But the primary responsibility for street-level security falls to local police agencies St. Paul received $50 million in federal grant 

money to pay for additional security 

The St. Paul Police Department estimated it would require $34 million to pay 3,500 extra officers. The remaining money ls for 

training and equipment, the department said. 

--Nu111e1 ous fede1 al age11cies are l 1elpi11g µ1 ovide secu1 ity, lncfmftngltrerm.- Federal PrOteCTI\/8-SSrV1ce~usramsanaeoroer 

Protection, the Coast Guard and the Transportation Security Administration. 

b(' \ 
~~) 

Intelligence Analyst 
Department of Homeland Security 
lnt<>lliaence Watch and Warning 

b<.-:::..'; L; (G\j 

lcC» b<GJ 
(202)612- b n ') 

9/2/2008 



From: 

Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2008 1 :21 PM 

To: h ll > h ((, ) 

Subject: Republican National Convention, MN--NSS Update #6 

Title: 
Location: 

Police raid multiple houses in advance ofRNC 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

·------------ --- --------~----~------

. · ·cfR.#.fldentifying. events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

AP 

Page I of2 

Republican National Convention protesters said police raided three Minneapolis homes on Saturday, just 
a few hours after Ramsey County sheriff's deputies raided an organizing site of a group seeking to 
disrupt the convention. 

Gina Berglund, an attorney helping to represent protesters, said at least three people were arrested at one 
of the Minneapolis homes and booked on probable cause of conspiracy to commit a riot. 

In a statement, Sheriff Bob Fletcher said authorities moved to head off planned illegal acts. "These acts 
include tactics to blockade and disable delegate buses, breaching venue security and injuring police 
officers," Fletcher said. 

Minneapolis police deferred questions on the raid to a joint media center that wasn't yet in operation. 

MPR 

Police conducted a series ofraids Saturday morning apparently targeting protestors who planned to 
demonstrate during the Republican National Convention. 

Four people were arrested in Saturday's raids, according to the National Lawyer's Guild. The RNC 
Welcoming Committee, which is organizing protests. told reporters this morning four raids took place 
and five people were arrested. 

Tony Jones, a member of the RNC Welcoming Committee, says 60 people were detai11ed last night for 
atteasnwo nours:No-arrests were made, !ill! computers, Welcoming Committee paraphernalia, maps 
and puppets were confiscated. Jones said the police said they were carrying out a warrant to search for 
bomb making materials. He says the group received no copy of the warrant. 

Source: 
The Dickenson Press (AP) 
http: /1v,ww. thed i c ki nsonpress .com/ ap/index .cf 111 ?page~ view& id~ D92 SM V V 00 
Minnesota Public Radio 
http :/!111 i nneso ta.pub I ic rad i< 1. o rg/ di spla y/web/2008/08/3 0 /mo re raids/ 
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Operations Analyst 
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TechOp Solutions International (TS!) 
Office: 703-802- b n) 

Cell: 785-331- b ! -i. \ 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

h(;,! hc&'i 
Sunday, August 31, 2008 1 53 AM 

bcJ) h(c) 

Subject: Republican National Convention, MN-NSS Update #7 

Title: 
Location: 

GOP Convention Braces for Online Threat 
St. Paul. Minnesota 

CIR#3 Identifying events with operational value ... corroborating critical information 

News Article: 

Page 1 of 1 

• The danger of cyber attack doesn't worry convention planners the way that protests and more-concrete threats do. 
But the result of an on line assault could be a lot more spectacular than just some lost e-mail. 

• An online attack could have less dramatic, but still potentially debilitating, results as well. Denial-of-service attacks, 
in which hordes of computers are harnessed to send repeated requests to a server, could bring down the convention 
website. 

• Sensitive information such as flight schedules. Social Security numbers, and credit card numbers can be harvested 
from stolen laptops and compromised networks. 

• Darrin Blackford, an agent and spokesman with the Secret Service, expressed confidence that federal, state, and 
local officials are as prepared online as off. "One of our subcommittees is dealing with critical infrastructure," he 
said. "There will be assets in place to deal with any type of cyber attack.'' 

Source: 
National Journal 
http_;l/w_ww.nationaJj_o1Jrnal~com/c9nventio.mlco __ 20Q808J_I ~lJV_,phi:i 

b(0) 
Operations Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring Center 
TechOp Solutions International (TS!) 
Office: 703-802- b n) 

Cell: (540) 222 b C:i.) 
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